Joe Hoage

INDIANA GAMING COMMISSION
- Executive Director

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 12, 2025
TO: Qualified Organizations with Casino Game Night Endorsements
FROM: Indiana Gaming Commission, Charity Gaming Division

SUBJECT: Senate Enrolled Act 108, Volunteer Identification

On April 30, 2025, Senate Enrolled Act 108 was signed into law by Governor Mike Braun.
This legislation changes requirements for the expenditures of net proceeds from charity gaming and
changes requirements for the conduct of charity gaming for certain organizations. A copy of this
Act can be found here:
https://iga.in.gov/pdf-documents /124 /2025 /senate /bills /SB0108 /SB0108.05.ENRH.pdf.

This Act will go into effect on July 1, 2025. Pursuant to this new legislation, workers and
operators of qualified organizations conducting casino game night events must wear a legible
identification card on their clothing. This identification card must include the person’s first and last
name, and the name of the organization licensed to conduct the casino game night event. Failure to
abide by this identification requirement may result in disciplinary action pursuant to Ind. Code § 4-
32.3-8-1.

If you have any questions about this new requirement, please contact the Charity Gaming

Division at 317-232-4646 or charitygaming(@igc.in.gov.
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